



ÚRSULA CARO

Trujillo, 1978

Ursula is a partner specialising in Dispute Prevention and Resolution, Domestic and International Arbitration, Civil Property and Non-Property Law, and Public Procurement. She has over 18 years of experience in resolving consultations, drafting contracts, and designing sound legal strategies to prevent possible contingencies for Clients. She also has extensive experience in representing Clients in Civil, Commercial, and Contentious-Administrative Proceedings. Moreover, she has experience as an Arbitrator in Ad hoc and Institutional Arbitrations related to Public Procurement, Civil and Commercial matters.

Education

- Certificate in State Contracting specializing in Tendering, Contracting, and Procurement with the State – OSCE, Instituto Nacional de la Empresa y el Desarrollo Integral, Lima, Peru (2020).
- Practical Specialisation Course in Government Procurement, Centro de Análisis y Resolución de Conflictos, Pontificia Universidad Católica del Perú, (2020).
- Advanced Specialisation in Administrative Law, Pontificia Universidad Católica del Perú, Lima, Peru (2017).
- Specialisation in Public Procurement under the Results Management Approach, Universidad Católica del Perú, Lima, Peru (2017).
- Certificate in Domestic and International Arbitration, Post Graduate School of the Universidad del Pacífico and the Am Cham Arbitration Centre, Lima, Peru (October 2009 – January 2010).
- Master's Degree in Corporate Legal Consultancy, Universidad Pontificia de Comillas ICADE, Madrid, Spain (October 2005 – December 2006).
- Law Degree, Pontificia Universidad Católica del Perú, Lima, Peru (2003).
- Law Degree, Faculty of Law, Pontificia Universidad Católica del Perú, Lima, Peru (August 1995 December 2001).

Previous Work Experience

• Senior Associate, Specialist in Corporate Law, Civil Property Law, Public

Procurement, Civil Litigation and Arbitration, Estudio Rubio, Leguía, Norman & Asociados S. Civil de R.L. Law Firm (July 2007 – present).

 Specialist in Civil Property Law, Civil Procedural Law, Constitutional Law and Administrative Law. Estudio Javier de Belaunde Abogados Law Firm (August 2001 – September 2005).

Teaching Experience

- Peruvian Chamber of Business. Lecturer, Training Course for Arbitrators Specialising in Domestic and International Commercial Arbitration (2019 –2021).
- Course Facilitator at companies. Universidad San Ignacio de Loyola (2018).
- Course Facilitator at companies. Universidad ESAN (2016).
- Teaching Assistant, Course on Civil Procedural Law II. Universidad del Pacífico (2010).

Speaker

- WorkShop Speaker: "Analizando la última modificación de la Ley Peruana de Arbitraje. Decreto de Urgencia N° 020-2020 [Analysing the latest Modification of the Peruvian Arbitration Law. Emergency Decree N° 020-2020], Peruvian Chamber of Business (February 20, 2020).
- Speaker, Conference Young People and the Future of Arbitration, Peruvian Institute of Arbitration on the topic: Eyes on the top: ¿Cómo hacer una Carrera exitosa en arbitraje? [Eyes on the Top: How to Make a Successful Career in Arbitration?] (March 19 and 20, 2019).
- Speaker on Las medidas cautelares genéricas y específicas en el CPC [The Generic and Specific Precautionary Measures in the CPC], Presidencia Auditorium, Comisión de Capacitación del Área Contencioso Administrativo. Superior Court Lima (June 7, 2013).
- Speaker on Extensión del Convenio Arbitral a Partes No Signatarias e
 Intervención de Terceros [Extension of the Arbitration Agreement to Non-Signatory Parties and Third Party Intervention], Second Domestic Arbitration Seminar, el Instituto Peruanode Arbitraje (October 17 and 18, 2011).

Honours and Merits

- Úrsula's career was highlighted in recent years as an Associate to Watch in Litigation by the prestigious international publication Chamber and Partners.
- She was recommended in Legal 500 in recent years.
- Leadership Committee Member, Women in the Profession (WIP).

Languages

Spanish

• English

Memberships

- Register of Arbitrators, Arbitration Centre of the Lima Chamber of Commerce.
- Register of Arbitrators, Centre for Arbitration and Dispute Resolution,
 Pontificia Universidad Católica del Perú.
- Register of Arbitrators, AmCham Peru Arbitration Centre.
- Register of Arbitrators, Arbitration Centre, Lima Bar Association.